
 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Cookley & WALPOLE PARISH COUNCIL 
 

A Meeting of the Parish Council was held on Tuesday, April 23rd 
2019 in the Pavilion, Walpole at 7-30pm.  

 

     Minutes: 
 
Present:  
 
Cllr. Z. Mair (Chairman); Cllr. A. Thomas (Vice-Chairman) (left 9pm); Cllr. D. Cask; Cllr. 
R. Chase; Cllr. S. Moore; Cllr. C. Northover; Cllr. M. Porter; Cllr. D. Whitwood and Cllr. 
J. Winter:  

 
Also Present: 
 
County and District Cllr. S. Burroughes (left 8-15pm) and Paul Widdowson (Clerk). 

1) Apologies: 

Cllr. M. Wenham and Cllr. N. Jarvis; 

2) To receive declarations of interest: 

Cllr. Z. Mair and Cllr. M. Porter declared interests in CEA and Cookpole. 
Cllr. S. Moore declared an interest in Cookpole. 
Cllr. A. Thomas declared an interest in CEA. 
Cllr. Z. Mair – George Calver Trust. 
 
3) Requests for dispensations: 
 
There were no requests for dispensation. 

4) To receive a report from the County and District Councillor: 
 

District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes said that there was no District Report as the 
election was currently in progress. 
 
He reported that he was very pleased to see that a high percentage of pupils had got 
in to their first choice secondary school. District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes said 
that Women’s Cycle Event would be coming through Walpole on its way between 
Stowmarket and Beccles. Cllr. M. Porter said that the potholes all over Walpole needed 
to be filled in. District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes gave the details of someone that 
Cllr. M. Porter could speak to. Finally, he said that the County Council was preparing 
for Suffolk Day. 
 
Cllr. D. Whitwood asked about green bins which he said that he had spent much time 
on the telephone trying to pay for in a 17 minute telephone call to East Suffolk Council. 
District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes said that he would look into the problem. Cllr. 
A. Thomas asked if a place could be found in Walpole for the disposal of small electrical 
items as it was a long way to travel to Sizewell. 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

5) Public Session: Members of the public have fifteen minutes to ask 
questions on topics on the agenda. 

There were no members of the public at the meeting. 

6) To confirm the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on March 19th 
2019: 

Cllr. A. Thomas queried Cllr. Z. Mair’s assertion at the last meeting regarding children 
leaving children’s homes possibly being targeted by drugs gangs. 
 
Cllr. Z. Mair said that she hoped that she had found two people to be the new Chair and 
Treasurer. She hoped that Lucy Clark would be taking over as Chair and Tony Redman 
as Treasurer. 
 
Cllr. M. Porter said that he had seen a ‘Safer Driving’ talk being put on in Coddenham 
and in Lowestoft. He asked why there could not be the same presentation in Halesworth. 
There was some discussion where this could take place.  
 
The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on March 19th 2019 were agreed. 
 
Proposer: Cllr. D. Cask:   Seconder: Cllr. D. Whitwood:  

7) Flagship Affordable Homes: 

Cllr. A. Thomas asked District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes if East Suffolk council will 
take over flagship. He answered that the council will not be taking Flagship over but they 
would be looking to build many new houses and to be a housing authority again. Cllr. A. 
Thomas gave several examples of work that had not been done or done correctly. 
District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes asked if the residents had a leader. Cllr. A. 
Thomas said that essentially that she was. District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes said 
that after the election, he was sure that the new East Suffolk Councillor would work with 
Cllr. A. Thomas on all the problems at flagship as the new East Suffolk Council was a 
housing authority. District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes added that there would be 
Area Forums and any problems should be brought to these events as well. 

8) Defibrillator & Telephone Box: 

Cllr. R. Chase said that the defibrillator was now operating and available in the 
telephone box. He asked if half of the cost would still be paid by District and County 
Cllr. S. Burroughes. District and County Cllr. S. Burroughes said that it could be 
discussed perhaps after the election. He said that once it had been registered, there 
will be training in the evening and a light will be put in to shine downwards. Cllr. R. 
Chase finished by saying that there may be an invoice from the electricians.   

9) War Memorial and the Village Green: 

 The Clerk read out an email from Cllr. M. Wenham where he said that he would like to 
be involved in the memorial on the green. He also said that he had been to see James 
Hyde and had discussed the case of the missing name from the memorial - George 
Cady with him. Cllr. M. Wenham believes that his omission has been an error as on 
the 1911 census he was listed as living in Walpole with his uncle and grandmother. He 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

says that it is quite possible that after his death in 1915 his relations had moved even 
though his medals were sent to his address in Walpole. Cllr. M. Wenham said that he 
believed that he should appear on the memorial in the church and on the new one on 
the green but it was for the Parish Council to accept George Cady onto the memorial. 
Cllr. M. Wenham said that as George Cady was from the Suffolk Regiment, he would 
approach them for funds for the stonemason.  

 
 It was agreed by the Parish Council that George Cady should be added to all Walpole 

War Memorials. 
 

Proposer: Cllr. J. Winter:  Seconder: Cllr. D. Whitwood: 
 

It was also agreed to hold an open day on the same day as the Car Boot Sale for 
residents between 11am and 1pm on Saturday, May 18th 2019 in the Pavilion to give 
their views on the design of the River Blyth sign and the Parish Council’s plans for the 
Village Green and the use of the Stone.  

 
Proposer: Cllr. D. Cask:   Seconder: Cllr. M. Porter:  

10) Highways and Speeding: 

Cllr. R. Chase said that there were some very large potholes in Cookley. It was agreed 
that Cllr. R. Chase would alert Suffolk Highways. Cllr. M. Porter said that after 18 
months, Suffolk Highways had finally put a yellow ring around them so he hoped they 
would be fixed very soon. It was noted that the sign at the junction with the Cookley 
Road had been demolished by a car mounting the Green. It was noted that Cllrs. Mair 
and Moore would be moving the Sign Indicator Device (SID). 

11) River Blyth Sign: 

Councillors believed that this had been discussed earlier. 

12) Planning Matters: To note the following planning applications: 

There were no planning applications. 

13) Clerk’s Report, Correspondence and Donations: 

The Clerk reported that the Suffolk Coastal Local Plan has been submitted to the 
Planning Inspectorate and the Waveney Local Plan has been adopted by the Waveney 
District Council. The Clerk said that he received a request for a letter to the Walpole 
and Cookley Playing Fields Trust as proof of £500 annual grant. The Clerk was asked 
to write the letter. 

 
The Clerk said that he had received a ‘Notice of Uncontested Election for Cookley and 
Walpole’ as Walpole only had five candidates for seven seats whilst Cookley only had 
four candidates for five seats. The Clerk said that this meant that there would be two 
co-options for Walpole and one for Cookley. 

 
The Clerk said that he had received a letter outlining the changes to the Planning 
Department at East Suffolk Council, a brochure from HAGS, a letter asking for the 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Parish Council’s support for Merchant Navy Day on Sept. 3rd 2019 and a booklet 
celebrating 45 Years of Service from Suffolk Coastal District Council Memorial Booklet. 

14) Financial Report: 
 

a) Balances at the Bank on April 7th 2019: To receive an update on the 
current financial status. 

Business Community Account    £3 262-05 
Business Premium Account    £1 099-14 

 
Councillors gave a formal vote of thanks to the Clerk for his financial reports. 

b) Cheques for Payment and Receipts: To approve payments and to 
review receipts. 

Chq. No. 101032 ‘Alzheimer’s Society’      £50-00  
Chq. No. 101033 Age UK Suffolk       £25-00  
Chq. No. 101034 Disability Advice Service (East Suffolk)    £25-00 
Chq. No. 101035 East Anglia’s Children’s Hospices    £20-00  
Chq. No. 101036 East Anglian Air Ambulance     £75-00  
Chq. No. 101037 Halesworth Volunteer Centre     £35-00 
Chq. No. 101038 Halesworth Community Nursing Care Fund   £100-00  
Chq. No. 101039 Halesworth Free Car Park      £100-00 
Chq. No. 101040 SALC Subscription      £179-30 

 
Proposer: Cllr. M. Porter:   Seconder: Cllr. R. Chase: 

 
15)  To receive reports on the Footpaths;  
 
Trees;  

 
There was no report but the footpaths were discussed and it was agreed to discuss 
this with Suffolk Highways. 
 
Cemetery;  
 
The Clerk reported that the family of a deceased former resident have asked if he can 
be buried in Walpole Cemetery. The Council agreed to charge the local rate.  
 
The Clerk was also asked to speak to the local Funeral Directors about the 
Gravediggers keeping the soil within the graveyard. 

 
CEA & Allotments  
 
There was no report other than the CEA is meeting regularly. 

 
External Meetings & Training: 

 
 There were no external meetings or training to report. 
 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

16) To receive agenda items for the Annual Parish Council Meeting to be held 
on May 21st 2019: 

 
There were no agenda items for the Annual Parish Council Meeting to be held on May 
21st 2019: 

 
The Meeting ended 9-33pm 


